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Jerry Solomon -
From: “Jerry Solomon” <jsclomon@eca.inter.net>

To: <corphelp@dos. state fl.us>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2004 3:51 PM

Subject: FiProfi

To whom it ma concem,
his is to confirm my conversation with Ms. Theresa Brown at 343 P.M. june 25/04

Ms Brown will be posting the proper form pertaining to my wishes of no longer being associated in any way with
Mr Allan Salganik of 639 Hilicrest Drive , Davenport Florida 33897..... the company being Trans American

Marketing under the document # PO4000030522 and to the best of my knowledge no business has been
conducted lip untit now.

yuours truly Jerry Solomonm 4573 Michel Bibaud,
Monireal, Quebec, Canada, H3W 2E1

tel 1 514 344 5283
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Trans American Marketing, July 2.2004,
\
Mr. Allan Salganik,

839 Hillerest Drive,
Bavenport F1. 33897

To the attention of Mr. Allan Salganik a director and president of Trans American
Marketing.

Please take notice, that I, Jerry Solomon , am informing you and the above corporation,
that | am resigning as a director and vice president

Re PO 4000030922 State of Florida
This letter is being sent to you upon the request of the Officer/Director of Resignations

Yours truly,




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

OFFICER / DIRECTOR RESIGNATION
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{Name of Corporation)
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a corporation organized under the laws of the State of

FAORIDH

and affirm that the corporation has been notified in writing of the resignation.
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FILING FEE IS $35.00

Make checks payable to Florida Department of State and mail to:
Division of Corperations

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314
CRIZEM4(9/08)



